April Leggett

From: Mike Downing

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:25 AM

To: April Leggett

Subject: RE: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports
Complex

Not yet. Still need to work out the deductions.

From: April Leggett <AlLeggett@jonesboro.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Mike Downing <MDowning@jonesboro.org>

Subject: RE: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Do you have the contract to go with this?

From: Mike Downing <MDowning@jonesboro.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:18 PM

To: April Leggett <AlLeggett@jonesboro.org>

Subject: Fwd: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Mike Downing, Chief of Staff
City of Jonesboro, AR
(870) 336-7207

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Downing <MDowning@jonesboro.org>

Date: February 18, 2020 at 3:31:31 PM CST

To: Mitch Johnson <johnsons3@suddenlink.net>

Cc: Craig Light <CLight@jonesboro.org>

Subject: Public Safety Committee: Resolution (walk-on), Phase 1C, Shooting Sports Complex

Mitch:
We are asking that the Public Safety Committee walk this on tonight. We’re under a time crunch with
US Fish and Wildlife to get the construction done due to the timelines in the grant agreement.

Craig will be available to answer any questions.

Thanks
Mike



